To His Fxeallency

Tha Viceroy, tord Trwin,
i gapagal Lodge

aymia.

vour Execellency,

About four weeks &g0 urs Rosrich has talagraphad your
gxeellancy asking your assi stance in grenting visse to Prof.
¥, Roerich and his son for India.For reasons 1 ncomprehensible
to us thaese visas have been postponed bY tha London Offica.

Bagauss of ths sevare hapdships daring the Roerich Art
Txnadi tion, the haalth of ¥rs Roerich has Dsen seriously
affacted, which nacessitates her remaining in this altitude.
pwing to the §111-~haalth of ¥rs Rosprich ¥
come Trom America to remain with her during
absence. The rafusal of the visae for reen
which caused further separation of the fanmily and has
delayad Prof. anarich's peturn hsre, has seriously agorava-
tod Mps Roerich's condition, her heart being maintsined DY
madicinal stimulsnts.

rwing to pressing matters of our {nsttitutions in
Americe at the monent of the great expansion of our culta~-
ral work, our raturn o tha United States has basn urgently
raquested, but dus to ¥rs Roerich's pracarious condition
of health ¢t 1® impossible for us to leave her alone with-
sut the presence of her fanily. Therefore our retum %o
America which has bean already delayed, 18 now awalting
Prof.Rosrich's arrivel., The gravit of the situation
ts svident, %Inasmuch as erof.Roerich 3 prassence here 1is
most urgent. :

rnowing of your tnterest in 8ll cultural undertakings
and your pravious kindness in granting & viss to the young-~
er son of Prof. Roarich, we truat that your Excellency will
glve du= considepation to this sapious situation and will
1snd your assistance 1n granting the visae to Profassor
nosrich and his sons for India, thus anabling us to raturn
to Americs shoyily.

Tn anticigption of your reply, ¥e remain,

i/ Respectfully yours

v ce-Presi dent ,ROERICH ¥USEUM, R.Y.

W os President,SOCIETY OF PRIEWDS
of ROTRTCH MUSEUM,¥.Y.

¥rs Yetteas Horeh,
¥iss Esthsy Y richinsns,

L P




